Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Friday, April 24, 2020 2:45 PM

To: 'MrSmithForCongress@gmail.com’

Subject: You can easily win -- & without $. All it takes is "whistleblowing"
Dear Scott,

Thank you for your civic-minded candidacy.

You can win, easily and without money. All it takes is "whistleblowing" about Maloney's collusion in the systemic
corruption that infests NYS government, involving the NYS attorney general -- an office for which Maloney ran in 2006
and 2018. Indeed, the result of Maloney's cover-up, in 2018, of the attorney general's litigation fraud in a major lawsuit
challenging the NYS budget and the "force of law" commission scheme for legislative, judicial, and executive pay raises
has led, DIRECTLY, to the threat that SAM and other third parties NOW face in the elimination of their ballot lines.

Call me, at your convenience -- including in the evening and over the weekend. As you are a science teacher, | especially
look forward to furnishing you with the evidence proving Maloney's unfitness for any office of public trust, posted on
the Center for Judicial Accountability’s website.

Again, thank you. We truly need a Mr. Smith in Washington —and | have much evidence to provide you of the
corruption that goes on there, as well.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200




